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Abdul Rehman

From: Sales - <sales@hapl.co.in>
Sent: 19 June 2024 13:38
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Pranal G; Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; MGPRO Projects -
Subject: Re: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration
Attachments: QT-JUN24-136.xlsx

HA/04/24/0946 
19/06/2024 
 
To, 

Mr. Abdul Rehman 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

Cont: +91 9920292129 

E:  abdul.rehman@k-corp.in 
 
Sub: Quotation QT-JUN24-136 towards supply of MG-Pro Refrigerators and Fabricated Equipment to Copper Chimney-Bandra. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
As per discussion with Mr Pranal Ganjawalla, kindly find attached Quotation QT-JUN24-136 towards supply of MG-Pro Refrigerators and Fabricated Equipment to Copper Chimney-
Bandra. 
 
Kindly note, the prices of SS are fluctuating and constantly increasing. Thus, offered rates are valid for 30 days and subject to revision thereafter. 
 
Freight & Installation will be Included; Also, Unloading will be done by the Client, any Union or Mathadi workers. HAPL shall not be responsible if any Union demand is made 
 
Hope shared details are in order. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Vinay Yadav 
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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MADE IN INDIA...FOR INDIA! 
For all sales & service support,  please call the MGPRO Toll free number: 1800 212 5181  (10:00AM - 6:00PM on Weekdays). Service support is available on weekends 
too. 

This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify 
the sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error or virus-free. The sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.  Nothing in this communication is intended to operate 
as an electronic signature under applicable law. Mukesh Ganjawalla enterprises reserves the right to monitor and review the content of all messages sent to or from this e-mail address. Messages sent to or from this e-mail address may be stored on 

the Mukesh Ganjawalla enterprises  e-mail system. 

 
 
On Sat, 15 Jun 2024 at 08:58, Sales - <sales@hapl.co.in> wrote: 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thank you for your mail, we will share the details as soon as possible. 
 
Regards, 
Vinay Yadav 

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify  
that the link points to the correct file and location.
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On Sat, 15 Jun 2024 at 08:45, Pranal G <pranal.g@hapl.co.in> wrote: 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Date: Fri, 14 Jun, 2024, 20:17 
Subject: Copper Chimney - Bandra Refrigeration 
To:  
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>, Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> 
 

Dear Partners,  

  

We are coming up with Copper Chimney Outlet in Bandra.   

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for the same latest by tomorrow EOD.  

  

EQP 
No Item Name  Dimension QTY 

DK - 
18 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And Two OHS 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 300 1 

DK - 
21 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on LHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. And Two OHS 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 450 + 300 1 

MK - 
05 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 

MK - 
20 

Vertical Two Door Freezer 700 x 810 x 2030 1 

MK - 
26 

Three Door Work Top Refrigerator ( Compressor on RHS ) With Cold Bain Marie on 
top of 1/6 GN Pans 10 Nos. 

1800 x 700 x 838 + 150 1 

MK - 
30 

Vertical Two Door Freezer 700 x 810 x 2030 1 
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MK - 
31 

Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030 1 

MK - 
32 

Vertical Two Door Chiller 700 x 810 x 2030 1 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


